
ADDENDUM I 

DATE:  July 19, 2022 

FOR 

RFP #23001 

MINERAL INTEREST MANAGEMENT 

DATED:  July 8, 2022 

TO 

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF UNIVERSITY OF 
MISSOURI SYSTEM 

The above-entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth herein 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 

The following are questions received and the respective answers to the questions: 

1. The RFP references 221 properties/tracts.  Can you please tell us where these mineral
interests are located?  California, Colorado, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Montana, New
Mexico, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Texas

2. Can you provide an estimate of how much acreage is open (unleased) vs. tracts that
currently have production? Unknown

3. We would like to know if all mineral interests are royalty interests only, or are there any
working interests owned, as well? Likely both

4. How many checks are received on average each month?  How many are working
interest checks, if any?  Average of 10 checks/week

5. How many wells are included in this inventory?  182 (not all are producing)

6. What is the annual revenue for each of the past three years?  FY22- $99,012.14, FY21-
$22,691.78, FY20- $55,488.79

The due date for responses has been extended to Tuesday, July 26, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. CDT. 

Kristen Meade 
Director of UM Procurement/CPO  
University of Missouri Procurement 


	DATED:  July 8, 2022

